West Bloomfield Town Board Meeting (Held via Zoom) June 10, 2020

Present: Supervisor Campbell, Councilmembers Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Also Present: Town Clerk Mary Grundman, Highway Superintendent Jeff Ball, Wayne Roberts, Mike Borgeest, Teresa and Corey Keyes

Supervisor Campbell asked one person multiple times to identify themselves before the meeting began. That person did not respond and was removed from the meeting.

RESOLUTION #56

Minutes

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the May 13th minutes. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve, seconded by Councilman Travis. Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the May 13th minutes are accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #57

Highway Report

The Highway Report for June was distributed and discussed. Supervisor Campbell thanked the Highway Department for their work with the Towns of East Bloomfield, Bristol and Richmond. He said the Supervisor's of those towns are very appreciative of the mutual aid offered by each town. Councilman Travis made the resolution to accept the Highway report, seconded by Councilman Carey.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the June Highway report is accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #58

Supervisor's Report

The Supervisor's Report was distributed and discussed. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve the Supervisor's report, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the Supervisor's report is accepted as presented.

Councilman Harman asked if there was any information on the potential impact to sales tax due to the pandemic. Supervisor Campbell said the County Finance Director says 18 to 20%.

RESOLUTION #59

Justice Report

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the May Justice report. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis. Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the May Justice report is accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #60

Payment of Bills

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the payment of bills. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve the bills as presented, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis. Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the payment of bills is approved.

Supervisor Campbell explained that the reason for the line striping payment is made out of the General fund is because it falls under the category of traffic control in the budget not highway maintenance.

Town Hall

Supervisor Campbell advised the Board that Attorney Hou is working with the surety and the Town has quotes for finishing the seeding and grading but we are waiting for the surety to approve before any work is done. He also advised the Board that he has been in contact with the Bond Agent regarding renewing the BAN which would push the payment out until next year.

Supervisor Campbell asked if any of the guests had questions or comments.

Corey Keyes advised the Board that the Church will be holding a drive in service by way of a radio transmitter on Father's Day, and that Joel Steele will be running a chicken barbeque in the parking area that day.

Corey and Teresa Keyes and Wayne Roberts all expressed concerns about the cell tower construction.

The generator, co-location of the tower, whether the correct process was followed and communications were discussed.

Supervisor Campbell advised them that he will look into all of their concerns. He added that the Town Attorney and Town Engineer have been involved in the process and that the DEC and EPA regulations apply as well. The Planning Board will respond to their concerns.

RESOLUTION #61

Close Meeting

At 7:46 pm., Councilman Travis made the resolution to close the meeting, seconded by Councilman Carey.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the meeting is closed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mary Grundman Town Clerk